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From: Linhong Zhang <LWZhang@fr.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 4:49 PM

To: Jason Wolff

Subject: FW: Eolas v. Apple et al.; Deposition Schedule Change
Importance: High

| just spoke with John O’Banion. He told me that Teague contacted him at 11:01 AM to let him know that all the depos
are off calendar. As a result, O’Banion has already sent the deponents and the McKool attorneys home. He also
indicated that we should reserve the subpoena for the UC because Apple was the one who served it in the case.

From: John O'Banion [mailto:jpo@intellectual.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 5:44 PM

To: Linhong Zhang

Subject: FW: Eolas v. Apple et al.; Deposition Schedule Change
Importance: High

From: Donahey, Teague [mailto:TDonahey@Sidley.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 11:01 AM

To: John O'Banion; Steve Smith

Cc: Project Apple - Eolas; Bleharski, Aaron

Subject: RE: Eolas v. Apple et al.; Deposition Schedule Change
Importance: High

John and Steve:

Our understanding is that you have been informed by Eolas, but just in case and to avoid ambiguities: Apple is taking
the Rajdev, Baker, Rzeszutko, and Tucker depositions off calendar. Please confirm receipt of this notification. Thanks.

We expect that other defendants in the matter will want to go forward with these depositions. | will provide your
contact information to them and have them contact you directly for scheduling purposes.

Thanks,
Teague

Teague |. Donahey

Sidley Austin LLP

555 California Street

San Francisco, California 94104
Direct Line: (415) 772-7431
Fax: (415) 772-7400
www.sidley.com
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